

NIENY

G R A P H I C D E S I G N E R

ABOUT LESLIE CANTU

Senior Graphic Design Specialist with 5+ years of experience in the design area, from concept to completion. Hands-on in transforming a screen final decision to an actual product (bc, flyers, brochure, and more). Skilled with Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign), Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Power Point, Excel), and Web Design Applications (Dreamweaver, HTML).

EDUCATION

University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

B.A. Fine Arts / Graphic Design

South Texas College

Associated Degree in EC-6 Generalist (AAT-ELEM)

SKILLS & LANGUAGES

- Fluent in Adobe Creative Suite ● ● ● ● ○
- Fluent in Microsoft Office Suite ● ● ● ● ○
- Fluent in HTML, CSS ● ● ○ ○ ○
- Customer Service ● ● ● ● ○
- Team Work ● ● ● ● ●
- Fast Learner ● ● ● ● ●
- English / Spanish Speaker ● ● ● ● ●

CONTACT



leslie94_cantu@hotmail.com



WORK EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant, Copy Plus

November, 2015 - December, 2019

- Experience in working with printers such as Xerox and Sharp.
- Experience in making foamboards, coroplast, pvc and wood signs.
- Experience in the process of making business cards, books, flyers, brochures, booklets, copies, banners, and more.
- In charge of creating a team work ambiance and helping others if needed.
- Customer Service.

Cashier/Sales Associate, Justice

March, 2013 - November, 2015

Money Exchange Dealer, Texas Money Exchange

October, 2012 - February, 2013